

OBJECTIVE

Seeking the position of nurse practitioner within a patient-centered medical group where my deep passion and experience in providing safe, effective, and efficient care to patients will be fully employed.

CONTACT

PHONE: 608-780-6836

EMAIL:

claireaedwards@yahoo.com

PERTINENT HIGHLIGHTS

- Doctoral prepared
- Diverse experience including both inpatient and outpatient patient care.
- Experience within multiple health systems, including Gundersen, Advocate Aurora and UW Health.

PATIENT COMPLIMENTS

"Experienced, informative, with sound plans for further treatment."

"NP Piepkorn is WONDERFUL. She explained everything thoroughly. Talked about the options and was very encouraging!! Very personable. very knowledgeable I'd recommend this woman in a minute!!"

"I was very pleased and impressed with this provider. She really explained, listened and was very thorough."

CLAIRE A. PIEPKORN

DNP, FNP-BC, APNP NURSE PRACTITIONER

EDUCATION

University of Wisconsin - Oshkosh

Degree earned: Doctor of Nursing, Family Nurse Practitioner September 2013 – May 2018 Cumulative GPA 3.9

Professional Memberships Maintained: ANA, AANP

74 credit hybrid (MSN/DNP) program with particular focus on patient outcomes, population health, nurse management, advanced nursing practices, and healthcare advocacy.

1000 clinical hours, which included experience in internal medicine, family practice, behavioral health, and endocrinology.

Recipient of Award of Student Excellence in Clinical Practice, which included a paid clinical experience at the Madison VA (2017) within the General Surgery department.

Winona State University

Degree earned: BSN September 2010 – May 201 Cumulative GPA 4.0

Achievements: Dean's list 2010, 2011

Professional Memberships Maintained: ANA, ASRN

Western Technical College

Degree earned: ADN September 2008 – May 2010 Cumulative GPA 4.0

Achievements: Dean's list 2008-2010; President of the Student Nurse Association (2010); Vice President of the Student Nurse Association (2009)

Professional Memberships Maintained: ANA, AACN, NSNA

University of Wisconsin La Crosse

Degree earned: BS Psychology September 2005 – May 2008

University of Wisconsin Eau Claire

Degree earned: TRANSFERRED September 2003-2005

"Claire always provides Excellent care, listens to the information I give her and fully answers any and all question I have for her. Excellent care provider and see her is an enjoyable experience. Wish all care providers were like her."

"Claire was totally knowledgeable, caring, and thorough. She led me through my MRI, showed me a correlation on the plastic model, and explained what it meant for my treatment. She gave me excellent follow-up directions including arranging a telephone visit and scheduling future appointments if they are needed. I am so grateful for such excellent care!"

"Dr.Piepkorn, CLAIRE was amazing. She was very thorough and understanding. She was very professional with a sparkling personality. She knew her stuff. Some of her lingo was behind my intelligence, but then she explained in language I could understand. She is a Great Nurse Practitioner and made the appropriate recommendations I was hoping for. If it is possible considering my situation and forced living arrangement, I would love to see her again. She is Wonderful. I feel most comfortable and confident in her Care and abilities to treat my chronic back pain and issues. I appreciate her very much. Thank you for her."

"She was excellent, she took her time and explained everything to me..! would recommend her to anyone. I have never been to anyone that was as wonderful as her."

(Patient compliments as viewed on the Gundersen Health System website)

WORK EXPERIENCE

Gundersen Health Systems -- Nurse Practitioner Express Care ClinicNovember 2021 - present

-The GHS Express Care Clinic is located within a retail setting, supported by a medical assistant on-site during the week to register and room patients, as well as the clinician. The primary focus is management of minor illnesses, but affordability, ease of access, and promotion of health in the community is vital to the mission.

-EPIC super user

Gundersen Health Systems -- Nurse Practitioner PM&R/Inpatient Rehab August 2018 -October 2021

- -50/50 time between the Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation Clinic and the Inpatient Rehabilitation Unit, providing both inpatient and outpatient patient care.
- -Regardless of the setting, daily mission was to deliver outstanding, evidence-based care for my patients and their families. I work hard to engage patients in improving their health by activity involving them in decisions about their care. Collaboration within and across departments occurs daily, which results in the highest quality of care for all.
- -Comprehensive care of both acute and chronic conditions -Independent and collaborative work

UW Health - Triage RN

March 2015 - July 2018

Aurora BayCare Medical Center - Triage RN

November 2013 - March 2015

-As a triage nurse in primary care, my main objective was to systemically collect and assess data in collaboration with the multidisciplinary team I was apart of to provide therapeutic care to my patients and their families. My job duties included physical examination, assessment of readiness to learn, psychosocial assessment, functional assessment and utilization of patient/family specific assessment scales. I also assisted with minor procedures and managed anticoagulation. In addition to my clinic duties, I was also a preceptor for nursing students and new staff members.

Aurora BayCare Medical Center – Operating Room RN/Nurse Circulator July 2012 – November 2013

-As an operating room nurse, I was tasked with providing care and support to patients before, during and after surgery. I also uniquely held an additional certification, which allowed me to operate the stereotactic equipment used during select Neurosurgery procedures. Additionally, I assisted with robotic Urology and Bariatric surgical procedures.

Additional work experience available upon request